Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 1 of 19

Minutes of Greenville Town Council Meeting
October 13", 2008

President Talbotte Richardson called the regular monthly meeting to order.
Councilpersons present were Bob Wright, Patti Hayes, Hanzel Barclay and Randal
Johnes, along with Clerk Jack Travillian. Also attending the meeting was Water Utility
Superintendent Gary Getrost, Town Attorney Rick Fox, and other concerned citizens.

Vice President Johnes opened the meeting with a prayer. The minutes for September
meeting were approved as amended Motion was made by P. Hayes and seconded by B.
Wright (passed 5-0).

Water Business:
Superintendent Getrost submitted monthly adjustments to the council. The adjustnients
were accepted without comment.

Contract for GPS: The completion of the contract for mapping of the water tines should
be done by next month’s meeting.

Pumping station in Galena: Attorney Rick Fox presented the council with the signed
easement Floyd County. Appreciation for this easement should be expressed to the Floyd
County Commisstoners, The pumping station is still in need of one easement on an
unbuildable lot. Getrost is in negotiation with the property owner on Evert Avenue.

Financial:
Review/Approval Checks and Expenditures: Clerk Travillian presented the manual forms

for checks written from the utilily and the town.

Councilman Johnes requested update on the scanner purchase that had been requested last
month. Clerk Travillian will continue search for acceptable model.

Councilman Wright requested that Clerk Travillian check with Indiana Department of
Traflic in Seymour about placing the new signs on US Highway 150.

Clerk Travillian presented the cotincit with an additional invoice that was received from
the Parkland Heights Widening Project. Councilman Barclay will research the matter.

Old Business;

HERITAGE SPRINGS-DON THIENEMAN:

Annexation of Heritage Springs  Greg Fifer the attorney for D. Thieneman appeared
before the council as requested. Fifcr gave the council a timetable for the annexation for
the Heritage Springs subdivision with annexation being completed on 1/5/2010. The
property is already 42 % continuous with the Town of Greenville. Thieneman stated that



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 2 of 19

he was present to assure the council that his company is solvent and he is working cvery
day. The council asked about the sewage plant operation. Presently 13 homes are
occupied and the plant will not operate properly without at least 15 homes are connected.
Therefore, the system is using the pump and hauls stage. The wastes are being hauled
twice weekly. Thieneman stated that he will advise the council about the startup but
presently it is scheduled for May 1, 2009. Councilman Johnes stated that the Town of
Greenville had entered into an agreement with Thieneman tast fall to sell and reserve
waler lap-ins prior o tap-in increases for request from Thieneman to annex Herilage
Springs. Councilman Johnes asked Don Thieneman if the town could consider the time
table for annexation as a contract between Thieneman and the town ol Greenville [or
annexation. Don Thieneman replied yes, Councitman Johnes then asked the other board
members if they would accept Don Thicnieman’s response to continue the agreement (o
hold the funds pre-paid for the tap-ins at the otd rate by Thieneman. The council agreed.
Councilman Johnes then made the statement to Don Thieneman; if this time schedule
contract agreement is not met the town will return your rescrve funds to you and alt
agreements made by this board wilt be null and void. Councilman Johnes made the
motion to accept the Thieneman time schedule as the contract agreement for annexation
and continue the agreement made with Thieneman for the tap-in rates. 1. Richardson
seconded to accept the limetable. Motion passed 5-0. Written timetable was given to
Clerk Travillian to be enfered inlo town records.

lNTER—LOéAL AGREEMENT-DON LOPP:

Inter-local Agreement: Don Lopp presented the council with a timeline for the
comprehensive plan along with a questionnaire that would be presented to the town
citizens. The proposed date for the short presentation for all concerned citizens is
November 22.

New Business:

ORDINANCES:

Ordinance 2007-T-079A Ordinance Providing for the Wages for Emplovees of the Town
of Greenville. The ordinance eslablishing higher wages for the deputy town marshal was
read and discusston was held. After first reading motion was made by R. Johnes and
seconded by B. Wright to accept the ordinance as written. The councit inanimously
voted to consider the ordinance (5-0). Motion was made by R. Johnes and sccond B.
Wright. Motion passed 5-0. Second reading, R. Johnes made motion (o accept the
ordinance and T. Richardson seconded, Motion passed 5-0. Third reading was completed
motion was made by R. Jolhnes, seconded by H. Barclay. Maotion passed 5-0. Motion was
effective Sepiember [, 2008.



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 30l 19

STEVE HARDIN:

Steve Hardin advised the council about plans to use an existing facility on his property on
Greenville Georgetown Road (o fabricate cabinct tops and possibly a new showroom,
The building has 4,000 square feet. The building has all the necessary facitities in place
to support his business. Councitman Jolnes stated that he had already spoken to Mr.
Hardin and did not see any ordinance problems with his plans. Councilman Johnes asked
Mr. Hardmn to speak (o the entire board as a matter of courtesy. The board agreed that
there would not be any problem with Mr. Hardin's plans as fong as he was in campliance
with town ordinances. Mr. Hardin expressed concerns about neighbor complaints.
Councilman Johnes stated; you will always have someone who will complain, but as'long
as you arc in compliance with town ordinanccs this board will not toke any action against
you. Mr. Hardin requested a copy ol ardinances that would apply to him. Clerk Fravillian
ts 10 provide those copies to Mr, Hardin,

BOB VOLL:

Widening of US 150: Bob Voll, a resident who lives at Highway 150 and Schuler Road,
presented the council with a letter he sent to Governor Daniels regarding reasons for the
US 150 widening project. The letter listed goals for the State of Indiana and compared
those with the goals lor Greenville citizens as Mr. Voll perceives it. The letter also
contains a drawing of “Navigating a single-lane roundabout™ that is very popular in
Europe and similar to Paoli and Salem downtown areas. Mr. Voll explained the rcason
for the reundabout waus because of the casy access from 150 to Schuler Road. He stated
people will speed down Schuler Road to get in front of traffic on [50. Councilman Johnes
explained 1o Mr. Vol that he ts working with Floyd and Harrison Counties for an
alternative plan for Greenville and the county to be presented to INDOT. Councilman
Johnes thanked Mr. Vol for all the time he has spent on the project and would review his
suggestion for possible inclusion into the presentation to the state. Councilinan Johnes
congratulated him on getting involved and (hat is what we want the ¢itizens to do are
write and contact INDOT and the Governor’s Office.

MIKE McKOWN:

Mike McKown addressed the council about concerns over the annexation of Heritage
Springs. He had not become aware until recently that the town planned on annexing
Heritage Spring. He stated that severat of his questions had been answered (hrougl Mr.
Fifer's presentation. He asked why a public hearing had not heen held on the annexation,

President Richardson explained that we are not at the point to hold public hearings.
President Richardson continued to explain that public hearings would be held in
accordance with the schedute Mr. Fifer has submitted to the council during this mecting.

Mr. McKown wanted to know what happens to the sewage plant in Heritage Springs i(' it
is anncxed into the town.



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 4 0of 19

President Richardson stated the ownership and responsibility would remain with
Thieneman.

Councilwoman Hays stated, " We will not own the plant, but the property will be a part of
the town of Greenvilic.”

McKown asked, “But who is going o have responsibility for that sewer plant?™

Clerk Travillian stated. “Thieneman will. He is the developer. Thicneman is the one that
the ICDM signed ofT on.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “That it is his plant. someone would have (o purchase that
plant frony him.”

Mr. McKown asked, “What would be the board’s position on assuming operation of that
plant at some point,”

President Richardson stated, “Looking down the road the town. See here is the thing we
have to do. We have 1o have a plan in place when the state comes down and SdYS We are
going 1o force you onto sewers. We have to have to a plan in place, or we will have (o
take the plan just fike the highway out here. We take what they wanl to make us take. 11
we have a plan in place we can sav. no, Took, we have a plan: Bere is what we propose. 11
we don’(, they can come in here and say Lo us vou do this and this. We won't have any
chioice. Our plan is that plant is down there; and it can be operated; and we can purchase
it for a (raction of the cost 1o us 1o build one. Then we will probably try to buy it from
him.

McKown stated, “[ have a question about that. How can the statc come in and say thal
they are going to force us (o go on sewers?™

Clerk Traviltian stated, "if your residences have 50 percent that have failed, your there.”
Mr. McKown stated, “Who has [aited.”
Councilwoman Hays stated, A 1ol of people right here.”

Mr. McKown stated, “Now wait 2 ninute. | don’t want to argoe this. 1 just want to talk
about it. There are certain neighborhoods in Greenville right now that have good working
septic systems. Parkland Heights for the most part, if not all. they all work. Wind Danee
Farms they all work. T will agree that in the old town of Greenville, the original plat,
where you have 40 and 50 foot lots. there are probably several of those places that have a
problem. Those places did not have u problem when they had out houses. | have lived
here long enouglt and so have vou Talbotte to remember when a lot of houses in
downtown of Greenville had out houses including mine. So when they got into trouble is
when they put the septic systems on a smalt lot that wasn™t big cnough. I would suggest,
rather than create some emergency to put in scwers (o people wha have 40 foot lots and



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 5 of 19

houses that are not very substantial in value that can’t afford sewers, that mayhe we ought
1o think about that problem might take care of itself. That those houses sooner or later
will be vacated and the Health Department will not aliow you to put or aliow anvone (o
move into that place.

Vice President Johnes stated, “1 (hink that is a very pious {imy note: acting God like!
posttion. I live in that part of wwn and others in this room do also.”

Mr. McKown stated, “1 did not ask for vour opinion. | am trying to make a point here.™
) b &

Vice President Johnes stated, I am a member of this board and vou arc inaking a
statement about a part of town | live in.” {my note: Talbotte grabbed my arm at that
mement and | took 1t as a request not to say anymore, 1 had a lot more  sayv (o
Mckown!,

Mr. McKown stated, “Well T did 1o for many years. Okay, many vears. What 1 am saying
to you, is if you have one area of Greenville which basically goes from the hilltop up by
Pierces down to Voyles Road, not even that far, Yeah down o Voyles Road that is the
area that would most likely nced sewers il those houses remain as they are. You get on
the other side of Voyles Road, and you get down over the hill from Buttontown Roead
down you don’t need sewers. So what good would this sewage treatment plant in
Heritage Springs do for the majority of the people (that some dayv might be hooked onto
it?

President Richardson asked Bob Voll il he agreed with thai stalement.

Mr. Voll stated, “Partially, there arc some folks who live back the other way who would
benefit from being able 1o hook on to a sewer. T don’t think they said one way or the other
who was going (o hook onto it or who isn’t Suppose, you have a small lot down here,
you might want 1o hook onfo that.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “You might have t0.”
Mr. Voll stated, “Yes, that s right.”

Clerk Travillian stated, “Another issue the ltealth Department has. T work for the Health
Department so [ can tell you these things. We don’t normally go aller systems that are
working 1o begin with. [tis the ones that fail. That is when we say vou have (o come up
with,..”

Mr. McKowm interrupted and said, "But, Took at this. The ones that are most likely 1o fail
or will be faihing are in the geographic arcas that | described. What good is it? But wail a
minute, a lot of these people and [ won't mention any addresses will not be able to afford
the tap-in lee Lo start with.”



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 6 of 19

Clerk Travillian stated, “We will be able to get government funding, which we witt be
able to wet,”

Mr. McKown interrupted, “Oh! I'm for lower taxes all around. swhether it s federal. state
or locat.”

Councilwoman Havs stated, “There are grants that will help people.”

Mr. McKown interrupted again, “but look docs it really make sensc to you 1o take sewage
from Downtown Greenville and pumip it up hill and down into that sewage plant?”

President Richardson stated. “Who said we were going to do that.”

Mr. McKown stated, “Well, what are you going to do, have two sewage treatment plants
or what?”

President Richardson stated, “Yes, one can 2o in here on the aother end of town. [ would
have nothing to do with what you have up there. There could be another onie put in this
valley down here.”

Clerk Travillian stated. “They just had 207 acres that were sold just across the street there
rom 335.7

President Richardson stated, “Here is vour problem, vou're thinking way back. old time,
what s best for me is best for me and the heck with the rest of them.”

Mr. McKown inferrupted and said, “That’s not truc. but go ahcad.”

President Richardson continued. “Anyway. this old part of town is Greenville, and most
of us live in this old part of tfown. I'm not willing to give up my property and losc the
value ol my property. No more than vou would want to give up yours and lose vours,
Neither would Hanzel, Patti or anyone else in this town would. Those people on cach end
of this town are not sworth anymore than those people i the rest of this town. For us 1o sel
here and say we are just going to et vour property go down. We are not going to altow
you. We are not going to do anything to upgrade your property, so you can go abead and
live in your housc and get your valuc out of your property. First place, no body has said
we arc going to make anybody; we are just going to come up with a plan. The whole
thing is, when it is all said and done, we will have a plan. So when and il the time comes,
we can say we have our own plan. They won't be able to come in here and make people
tap on that can’t hook on. We witl have a plan for that. People who can’t alford it and
want to hook on we will have a plan for that. Like you say. these old houses down here.
maybe these people can’t afford (o hook ongwe will say don’t worry about it You hook
on and when you pass away. (he property is sold. The hook up fee will come out of thal.
We do not want to huri a person that is not what we arc trying to do.



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 7 of 19

Mr. McKown stated, “Who is going to pay for that sewage treatment bil} that they run
up? The ones thal arc paying (or it. That is. the ones who are going to pay for the ancs
who don’t pay.

President Richardson stated, "No, they will all pay eventually, If you can't allord to hook
on and we hook you on, and you pass away your property will be sold. What it costs (o
hook you on will come out of thal.

Clerk Travillian stated, “Hold on a ntinute, this isn’t just one way.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “We can put a licn on the property. we can get the money
cventuatty,”

President Richardson stated. “We can get it somewhere down the road. We don’t have (o
have it immediately.”

Rick Fox stated, “We are way bevond where we are right now.”

Mr. McKown stated, “Here is the thing and the reason | am here because there is no
nformation heing out. Even though 1 know it is moving.”

President Richardson stated, “The annexation is moving, but (he sewer isn’t and that is
why there isn’t information out there.”

Mr. McKown stated. “The other thing 1 ain very concerncd about as [rving i this end of
the county my entire life. Just like some of (he rest of you, 1 am very much agaimnsl
condensed population. Forty-foot lots, where a house is setting on it is not my idea of
country living."”

President Richardson stated, “This is o town. It is not the country.”

Mr. McKown slated, “Thal is the nalure of my concerns, Talbolle. | just wanted (o vel o
feel for what was going on. But 1 did hear with Thicneman and this fellow, whe was he
with, the planning commission?

Council stated, " Yes.

Mr. McKown stated, ™I don’t even know what he said awhile ago. Fxcept, 1 think part of
what he said, part had to do will sewers, isn'tit?

The councit stated. “No.”
Mr.-McKown stated, “Wasn't that part of that plan?”

Councilwoman Hays stated. “Thal was planning and zoning. May I say something just
real quick. As far as these 40 foot Jots here. I you are worried about more people putting



Town of Greenville Oclober 13, 2008 Page 8 0of 19

more houses on 4()-foot lots. the Health Department won't let you, You can’t build a
house on that size lot. They won't et you do it now,™

Mr. McKown interrupted and stated, “You arc exactly right.”

Councilwoman Hays continued, “It is what it is. You know if you have less than a onc-
acre lot and you have a septic system on that tot, mavbe that person doesn’t have @ whole
lot of money. They can’t {ix their septic system and the Health Department won't allow
them to cxpand it because they don™t have enough property. Iwould rather those people
have an option of than loose their home. Do you see what [ am saying?”

Mr. McKown stated, “I understand whal you are saying. Bul the problen is here, Patti,
There are not enough of those people to pay for it and support a sewage treatment plant.
That is the problem.™

Counctlwoman Hays stated, “But there are plans that would allow thent 1o tap in and they
all ready have a finished sewage treatiment plant there. Just say somebody needed it righ
now. Don Thieneman owns that plant. Those people over there are getting charged by
Don Thieneman and his plant operator. So il this person over here on this 40 foot lot has
a failed system and the Heath Departiment savs vou have Lo get out: you can’t fixed your
systeny; you don’t have enough land: you are going to have (o sell vour lot. You are going
to have to do whatever. 1 would rather they be able to go to Don Thicneman and say |
need Lo hook on, some how or another (o that system, lord help me, government help me
so | don’t loose my property.”™

Mr. Fox stated, "But the only thing we are working on now is planning and voning
through the county. Scwage treatment is not an issue.”

Mr. McKown stated, “It is nol an issuc. Fxcepl my two topics Dhwanted o talk aboul
tonight were annexation and sewage treatment plants. 1 think at one point in time weren't
you working on some kind of an overall overview or something.”

a1

Councilwoman Hays stated. “A sewage study had been done. About 18 vears ago.
Mr. McKown stated, “I thought you were working on one currently.”
Mr. Fox stated, “No, we are not working on one.

Mr. McKown interrupted saying, “What 1 wanted to bring up on sewage (reatiment is
getling an update of what 1 thought she was working on. But T guess she wasn’t.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “We were just tooking at whal had been studied previously.
As amatter of fact, the study that | got from the county is no good. Because even the
engineering firm that provided thal study, docsn’t have the necessary exhibits (o show us
what it is all about.”



Town of Greenville QOctober 13, 2008 Page 9 of 19

Clerk Travillian stated, “It is because they only keep records ten y cars.

Councilwoman [ays stated. “So say if in 4,5, 6 or 10 years they come i to condemn
these propertics, we have nothing to show them.”

Mr. McKown stated, *I was not suggesting that anyway, maybe you got that impression.”
President Richardson stated. “Believe me that is what several pecople setting on {his hoard
thought you meant condemn those propertics and go on. You canw off arrogant, belicve
me that is exactly what some of us thought you meant.”

Mr. McKown stated, “No, that is not what 1 meant. Lused apoor choice of words.™

President Richardson stated. “That is exactly the way some of us took whal vou satd.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “That is exactly why | had 1o speak up. 1 would hate fo sce
anyone loose their property because they have a failed system.”

Mr. McKown stated. 1 don’t think that wontd happen anyway.”
Clerk Travitlian stated. “Oh yes, there is one over in Cralena right now.”

Mr. McKown stated. “Well, that is all T have except one other (hing. Would it be possible
to leave a copy of the minutes where they can be picked up after the mecting?”

Clerk Travillian staled. “If you want a copy of the minutes you can come and ask Amy,
There is a folder right there, After the minutes arve approved she will give you a copy
anytime you request il. But you will have to pay for the copies. Fhey arc a public record
and anytime you want a copy vou have (o pay lor the copies.”

Mr. McKown stated. “Then the Heritage Springs annexation cair happen @ fer 20167

President Richardson stated. “Pubtic hearings will be held at that time.”

Mr. McKown stated. “*One more question. | think he said so many percent of the property
owners had to agree.”

President Richardson stated, “But he owns all the property.”
Mr.McKown stated. “Doesn’t it have (o be the inhabited propetties?”
Clerk Travitlian stated, *There has to be three people living there.”

Mr. McKow stated. “So it is not a percent of, it is just the property owners. Are you
looking to annex all of them?”



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 10 0of 19

Clerk Traviltian stated, "It is all of them, ali [07 lots. It has to be 51 pereent ol a 107
Jots.”

Mr.McKown stated. “So what is 1077 1s that where he has the street?”
Clerk Travillian stated, “That is how many lots he has.”

President Richardson stated, T am sure Mr. Fifer has done a bunch of them. However it
will have to be donc. it will be done.”

Mr. McKown stated. “'Is that where he doesn't have roads. all the way over 1o Arthur
Coffman Reoad?”

{Other comments continued about the area would include by Counciliman Barclay and
Clerk Travillian?.

Mr. Fox stated. “The petition hasn’t even been filed vet, Let us wait untif the petition is
filed to discuss this.”

Councilwoman Hays stated. “He was here (o discuss his agreement on the water meters,”

Mr. tox Slﬁiéd. “We have an agreement 1o allow a voluntary annexation, 11 the board
wanled to annex some or all the property i return for the taps he had purchased. So there
hasn’t even been a petition filed vet. We haven't conceptualized what property it is that
we think 1s gomg to be annexed. There is a whole process vou go through once you gel
your petition filed. In terms of notice, public hearings that (ype of things. We bring the
community into the fold as to what is going on.™

Councilwoman Hays stated, “We know that he will not fieht us on il, He is okay with it
Right?™

Mr. Fox stated, “Yes. again the board is going to have to pul together a linancial plan on
how they are going to service the arca and that sort of thing. So all of that has to be
worked out.”

Mr. McKown stated. “Okay guyvs. 1 sot my questions answered. Thank vou.”

Committee Reports

Emergency Services:

Councilman Wright stated that Marshal Burkhart was still in need of additional deputies.
The reason betng. the marshal can only work 40 hours a week and that isn’t chough. We
need more coverage i the town. Our Deputy Marshal Tony, he is still not qualified 100
percent. He needs exght hours ol tacticat training and he can’t get it.

Councilwoman Hays stated, "1 thought Cliris was going t¢ go o school?™



Town of Greenvilie October 13, 2008 Page 11 of 19

Councitman Wright stated, “He can’t go until January or February.™
Councitwonan Hays asked, “When is Tony’s time up?

Marshal Burkhart stated. “Tony s time would be up in January as a paid deputy, He can
still be a reserve officer.”

Councilman Wright stated, “He would have to go 1o a reserve status.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “But he has until February, Now when is Chris going to ¢o?™
Marshal Burkhart stated, “Probably January of next year.”

Councilwoman Hays asked, “How many weeks s 1t?”

Marshal Burkhart stated. “Eight weeks.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “We might have a gup of about a month without a deputy.”

Counciiman Wright stated, “We have a gap right now. We have a terrible situation nght
now. We have a deputy now that cannot ride by htmself. 1le can’t get i the police car,
pull somebody over and give somebody a ticket. The only one s ho 1s qualified (o do that
is Marshal Burkhart because he has been in training. So in order 1o remedy that situation
we need somchody ctse that has the academy experience. There are very lew people who
want to do this that have the academy experience. David Moore is our ex-marshal. He is
gualified. He has all the experience. And o be honest with you, we should have pul hin
on as a Deputy Marshal whencver Marshal Burkhart took office. We thought we could
get all these courses taken and get a Deputy Marshal with no problem. s not that easy,”

President Richardson stated, “Let me say something here, wish we hadn't passed on this
now. Bob Tilley, Butch Richardson, Terry Bowes, Chris Baden were all wanting to
complain about the gralTits, the kids and the lack of g marshal on the streets. They
actually wanted Marshal Burkhart to set down here day in and day out at one housce, just
to watch that house. [ told them, we can’t do thal. 'That is not realistic, we can’t do that.
Marshal Burkhart can onty work lorty hours a week, Over that we have 1o pay him
overtime and we don’t have the funds to do that. He could work eighty hours in one
week, but then he would be oft the next week and we wouldn’t have anyone on the
streets. My main concern is the mere fact, and so are all these people here, that we have
nobody to cover the other two shilts. We have sixteen hours oul there that there is nobody
out there at all. Marshal Burkhart could work two here and hwo here and two here, but i
he gets into an accident, he is going (o put ten hours into an accident or an areest and his
time is already up. We have oursclves a dilemma. Fhe state has not made it casy for us.
The state, [ read the state thing and they keep passing on and they just don’t make il casy
for towns to have law enforcement.”



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 12 of 19

Councilwoman Hays stated, “The deputy we have - why are we paying him if he can’t do
anything but sit by the Marshal?”

President Richardson stated, “You have to have a deputy, he has to be paid because he
can not make an arrest.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “But you are telling me he can not make an arrest.”

Councilman Wright stated, “That is because in a year he has to go to the academy. Now
he can’t make an arrest until February if he gets the eight hours of tactical training. But
right now until he gets that eight hours of tactical training, he has no arrest powers.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “Shouldn’t we require them to do that before we hire them.”
Marshal Burkhart stated, “That is kind of backwards way to do it.”

President Richardson stated, “We have been trying. We have gone to Washington
County.

Marshal Burkhart stated, “We have contacted Harrison, Clark, Washington and Floyd
Counties. They usually do their physical tactics in February. He just was hired in on the
wrong timetable. If you remember when I was hired in it was the first of February that is
why I was able to hit the road at once. As soon as...”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “So what powers does our deputy have right now? What can
our deputy do?”

Councilman Wright stated, “Right now he can support the marshal. Marshal Burkhart
stated; he can assist me to make arrest and patrol.

Councilwoman Hays stated; if he is not with you he can’t do anything.

Marshal Burkhart stated; no, except to direct traffic.

Councilman Wright stated; but he is doing well. I don’t want the marshal or the deputy
out there by himself; you need two people in the car. Tony is assisting the Marshal and he
is doing well. They can only work forty hours; they can only work so long. Tony can’t
work that long, he can only work part time. So what I am proposing is to put Dave Moore
back on. He has all the qualifications needed and a reserve can ride with him and he can
ride by himself. He doesn’t need anybody.

Councilwoman Hays stated, “You know my concerns about that.”

Councilman Wright stated, “We have that covered.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “How is that covered?”



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 13 0of 19

Counciliman Wright stated, “You are talking about the insurance,™

Councilwoman Hays stated, “No, [ am talking about liabitity. The town’s liability. If
something was to happen, | mean no disrespect, none whatsacver, Councilman Wricht
stated, “What would happen? Councilwoman Hays continued, but I am worried about.
look can you pass the physical?

Mr. Moore stated, “Sure | just had one.™

Counctlwoman Hays Sl{!lt’d, "I mean a police Tlh\_"Si(JilIr.) My dad was a cop for Lwenly- Five
I LD . I .
years.”

Mr. Moore stated. I passed (he physical the tast tme | sas the marshal. Sinee then 1 still
have my arrest powers. So, yes, Tam stil! physically {it. T am a former marine. | run
everyday.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “Ido you have any licalth problems?™
Mr. Moorce staled. “Of course 1 do.

. ¢ 'y . - -
Councilwoman Hays stated, " That is what 1 am talking aboul.

Mr. Moore stated, “Let me explain something to vou. 1don’t want this to turn info a
debatce, just some information. [ vou look. vou will (ind out that over 87 pereent of the
marshals 1 the State ol Indiana wre older gentlemen., who all had jobs where (hey made
good money. They do the marshal thing as an extra or they are retired, When you go to
the academy they give you a physical, a physical agilily test. You have to pass it; and
then once you pass i, you pass the academy. You hecome certified; you're certilied. 1tis
up to you, then, to keep yourself healthy. [ go to atl the tactical schools, all the weapons
schools, so [ firc and [ qualify. | have mrested people here in Greenville, 1 have had to
struggle with drunks. Cuff them and cverything else by myscll. This age thing bothers me
becausc I don’t care how old 1 am. Lam not oo old.

Counciiwoman Hays staled, “Like I said, [ don’t mean (o be offensive or be rude. but |
come from a law enforcement family. My dad was a cop for twenty-five years. My sister
1s on the Louisville Metro Police Department. Her lusband was a deteclive tor twenty-
ftve years and the list poes on, So I'm., .7

Mr. Moore stated. Do you know how many years | have been in law enforcement? How
many people | have strugeled with? Fooght with. arrested. put them away and 1 am still
as hecalthy as can be.

Councilwoman {ays stated, “My dad was younger than vou when he retired. He was g
small, very strong, very maculant. and healthy, otherwise physical man. The reason he
retired was because. ..



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 14 of 19

Councilntan Wright stated, “The only way you are going to get any coverage for this
town Palti. We are not going o get a young person. It is hard to get a young person.”
Councilwoman Hays stated, *T am not saying a young person. | know how stringent this
physical test for law enforcement and even fire department arve.”

Councilman Wright stated, “The marshal academy is a littic difTerent, you don’t have to
do anything physical.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “No push-ups? No running. That is what T am concerned
about, ! you all can’t run, if vou all can’t do push-ups, who 1s protecting me?

Mr. Moore stated, “In other words, because T am 62 years old, you den’t think [ am (it to
be a policc officer?”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “No, No,™
Mr. Moore stated, “With all the year 1 have been.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “T know people who arc it their fifties that are police
officers.”

Mr. Moore stated, “We are talking about Greenvitle. We are not talking aboul
Cleveland.”

Councilwoman Hays stated. “I know we are not falking about Cleveland. Chicago or
anyplacc like that.”

Mr. Moore stated, “The onty thing T am trying to do here is help Greenville.”

Mr. Fox stated, "“Let mc explain what the laws in the state of Indiana are aboul bringing
Dave on baard. My understanding under the Workman Compensation Acts is (hat as a
municipality we could exempt him out of the Workman Comp. Actif e is also mvolved
in the police pension fund. But you're not when you are in the Town ol Greemville, So
therefore we are requircd to cover our employees through the workman compensation
program. That is the extent of the liability that you are gomg to have. Under workman
compensation an individual can go out within the course and scope of their employment
and draw temporary tolat disabitity. That is based on two-thirds of their average weekly
wage. There ts a minimum. They draw medical benefits and they draw any type of
permanent impairment they may receive as a resull of thetr injury. H they are totally
permanently disabled because of the result of the injury, then they can draw up o five
hundred weeks of compensation. which is nine and one-half years, Then opt into the
second injury fund in Indianapolis. But the bottom line is that workman compensation
pays all that, Fhe 1own’s responsibility would be the premium Tor the workman
compensation. We would need to call and {ind out what it would take to cover, now when
yout gel workman’s compensation insurance that does not cover pre-existing conditions, [L



x

Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 150 19

does cover aggravalion of pre-existing conditions. So let’s say hypothetically, and 1 don’t
have a clue about what your medical history is. But let’s just hypothetically say that Dave
has diabetes and he ends up dying from diabetes. That is a pre-existing condition and
nothing to do with his work and there would be no compensation paid. I Dave had a
heart attack and that heart attack was not work related. 1 have had only one work comp.
casc where | had a cardiologist to say that the stress caused by this event, aggravaled this
individuals pre-cxisting condition. This made it a work related injury. Other than that,
heart aftack cases, very, very difficult. Most of the cases you run into are regular ran ol
the mill on workman compensation, like individuals with back fnjuries. (those type of
iyjuries that are refated to lifting: people who have their fingers cut off. In terms ol police
officers, those are typically back njuries or soft tissue injuries. Those are things that are
covered, You are not buying an insurance policy where you arc evaluating somebody
based upon their health. If you have to buy that type pelicy. that is where your expense
comes in. Your cost of workman compensation is somewhat minimal compared to
actually putting somebody on an insurance pragram. If you want 1o bring Dave on board.,
it is just a matter of making a phonc call ta sce how much the workman comp. insurance
1s going to cost. Other than that it has to be this board’s decision,

Councilman Johnes stated, *“The main thing is the medical insurance. He has agreed to
sign a waiver for the medical insurance. From my understanding, when this came up
before, had to de with what the cost was 1o provide him with medical insurance. That is

the reason we had (o fet him go. That is my understanding.”

Councilman Barclay staled. “Is not the marshal covered under the town's medical
insurance?”

Clerk Fravilttan stated, “No. he declined. He is under a plan of his own.”

Mr. Fox stated, “That is no problem to gel Dave 1o sign a waiver.”

Councilman fohnes stated, “Yes 1 would want hin to sign a waiver on the medical
insurance. As far as the workman’s comp., yes, he is 62 vears old. Surely there are other
02-year-old police officers out there. Now Fimagine the workman comp. may be higher
for somebody who is a police oflicer than somebody out heve digging a diteh al 62 years
old, or maybe it1s (he same,”

Councitwoman Hays stated, “No. it is probably the same.”

Clerk Travillian stated. “No. it is higher. 1t is three times higher lor any police ofticer, in
our workman comp.”

Councilman Johnes stated, " You said any police officer?™
Clerk Travillian stated. “Any police officer.”

Councilman Johnes stated. “What about his age?”



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 16 of 19

Clerk Travillian stated, “1t doesn’t maiter about his age.”

Councilman Johnes stated. “Then it would be the same for Dave as it is for Billy?”
Clerk Travillian stated, “That is correct.”

Councilman Johnes staled. “It is not costing this town anymore by hiring Dave?™
Clerk Travillian stated, “Yes, it is by adding another deputy niarshal ™

Councilman Johnes stated, T understand that. But it is nol costing us anvimore by hiring
Dave than it would someone else.”

Clerk Travillian stated, “That 1s correcel.”

Councilman Wright stated. “The only thing Fam trying (o do is get coverage (or this
town. The marshal needs help; he needs help bad.”

Councitwoman Hays slated. “The other concern 1 have (oo, is that | have had unfavorable
feedback from people in this town when Dave was marshal. | did not know him
personally. I never had any dealing witly him. T have never had to have the assislance of
the marshal. But what | have heard is other citizens have complained. They had a
complaint.™

Councilman Wright staled, “What was that? That he didn"( do his job?

Councilman Johnes stated. “Patti, mysef(. 1 had a complaint and a probiem with Dave.
When he was nyarshal. there was a disagreement between him and [, But that does not

make me fecl like he is not capable of heing a Deputy Marshal. 11 felt that way about
everyone [ had a disagreement swith, there would be very few people 1 would get along
with, I thought he used poor judgment in this particular incident, but that docsn’t mean
his judgment is wrong all the time.™

Councilman Wright stated. “Fets say he gives somebody lickets instead of a
warning. They are not going to have a favorable opinion of him.”

Counctlman Johnes stated, *“The day he pulled me over for passing on the right oul here
at Cross Street and 150, T was very unhappy with him that day. But he told me something,
Ididn"t know. Those hatched yellow lines inean no passing on the right.”

Counciiman Wright stated, “What is police work? 90 percent paper work and 10 pereent
physical work.”

Counciliman Jolmes stated. “Uagree with Boh. 1 think we need another Deputy Marshal
and we need him now.”



e .,

Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 17 of 19

President Richardson stated. “1 wish Bob Tilley and those guys had been here tonight.
When Terry Bowes, who has lived here all his life. wants to Teave the town, wants fo
move away because of what is going on across the street rom hin. The marshal can’t be
there 24/7 and the kids gang up over there, They pee in the street: and they cuss: and they
yell. If we have to wait on the county to come out, if we can get them out here, and
nobody can do anything. The marshal can’t go up there constantly every time somebody
calls. People are really concerned and 1 .am concerned. T told those people. [wasn't aware
this was going on. | wasn’t awarc you were having this problem with these kids and the
graffiti that is going on in the town. Lam just telling you, the marshal can’tdo it all.”

Councitman Wright stated, ~1 want to hire sonte more reserves. We need two or three
more reserves. It is hard to get reserves you don't pay then anvthing. Thev risk their hives
for nothing.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “We need to advertise.”

Councilman Wright stated, "We have advertised and we haven™t received any responses.

{The conversation continued lor the next few minutes with everyone speaking at the same
time.)

[

Councilman Johnes stated, “Jack, have we not funded for two deputy officers this year?”
Clerk Travillian stated, “Yes.”

Councilinan Johnes stated. “Then we should have the funds available. 1 have tistened to
all the comments. 1 know Talbolte talked about the call he received. [received a calt from
anolher citizen about the sane thing in this town. Concerned aboul this town, the grafti,
the kids in this town and we need o do something about the speeding in this town, We
need to do something and we need Lo something now. 1 am making a motion to hire
David Moore as a Deputy Marshal. 1 have thought about it and thought about it.”
Councilwoman Hays stated, “Don’t we have any other resumes?”

Councilman Wright stated, "No.™

Cowvncilwoman Hays stated. “Can’twe wait Lill February? Fhelieve we need more
discussions on this.”

Councitman Johnes stated, “Palti, this was brought up in the last meeting and we¢ have
tust held a discussion.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “No. it wasn't and [ feel like 1 am being ambushed.”

Councitiman Johnes stated. “1 have made the motion (o hire David Moore.”



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 18 0of 19

Councilman Wright stated, “I second that motion.”

President Richardson stated, “A motion has been made and seconded to hire David
Moore as a Deputy Marshal. Before we have this vote let me say this. | have to do what 1
know is best for this town. I know doing nothing is not the best thing for this town, Since
[ don’t have a whole lot of people setting in front of me that want to take this job at this
lime, | do not have any choice. T am going to call for a vote.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, *T don’t want you to call for a vote, we have until February.”

Councilman Wright stated, “The people out there won’t wait. These people are scared out
there.”

President Richardson stated, “The reason Butch cancelled tonight was because he thought
something was going to be done tonight.”

Councilwoman Hays stated, “We need to have more discussion on this, you all.”

Councilman Barclay stated, “We have someone coming in to take carc of this. They will
be here in a week.”

President Richardson asked, “Who?”
Councilman Barclay stated, *'I can’t tell you that.”

(The conversation continued for several minutes with several council members speaking
at the same time.)

President Richardson stated, “Somebody has to tell me what is going to happen. [ have to
make a decision.”

(The conversation continued for several more minutes amongst the board members and -
citizens making statements from the floor.)

Councilman Johnes stated, “We have a problem in this town, Graffiti is'one problem, the
kids are one problem. the speeding is a problem. I have been toid that the people in this
town are scared and some are considering moving from town because of these problems.
I do believe we need a deputy marshal and we need him now. David Moore has the
experience to be that deputy marshal. The marshal can only work forty hours a week and
we need more law enforcement. Councilman Johnes reminded the board president that he
had madc a motion to hire David Moore as Deputy Marshal and Councilman Wright had
seconded that motion.

Councilwoman Hays continued to voice her opinion and objections. The conversation
continued for several and several and several more minutes amongst the board members.



Town of Greenville October 13, 2008 Page 19 of 19

President Richardson stated, “I want the Marshal to read his report before we take this
vote.” President Richardson stated to David Moore some more of the concerns that some
people have. President Richardson stated, “We have a motion on the {leor that has been
seconded to hire David Moore as a Depuly Marshal. All those in favor of hiring David
Moore as a part time Deputy Marshal signify by saying I. Opposed?”

Motion passed 3-2.

President Richardson stated, “We don’t always have a perfect situation. But when [ am
sitting here and I know I have to do what is the best ! can for this very moment. That is
what 1 did.”

Councilman Wright requests someone to check on local training for police officers.

Property Cleanup:
Cross Street: P. Sappenfield will be given written request for update on progress to her
property cleanup to be presented at the next meeting.

Marshal’s Rept;rt:

Marshal Burkhart complimented the town council for the quick response to the
emergency during and after the recent storm. Burkhart also would like to note that every
citizen pitch in to help. The Greenville Township Fire Department was a major asset
with their personnel being very prepared. Burkhart gave his monthly report about arrest,
stops, tickets and wamings.

No further business coming before the Counci! the meeting was adjourned.

Presiding Officer

ATTEST: /Z //ﬂ M

017( of the Council







$991AT0s [ejides Suipiaoid urgeq o1 Aep 15e

€107 ‘s Arenuef ‘Avpinjes

2314138 [eydea-uou Furpraoid uidaq o1 Aep 18]

1107 ‘S Atenue[ ‘Aepsoupap

((@)Z1-£-4-9¢ DI 12d) 39ep 9A1N03YI2 UOnEXOULY

010z ¢ Arenue ‘Aepsor],

UOLEXAUUE JO 918D 9ANOAJIS JO PaOToU e)S Jo ATej0100Q

600T ‘1 1qUIaI3(T “ARpsan],

BYe(] SNSU)) JO 90MJ) “I0NpuyY AJuno.) ‘UCIIENSIZNY IS10A
Jo preog Ajuno) “IS[D MM NNAIL) ‘Ogelg Jo ATRRING WL pa[y 9oueuIpIg Jo Adod pagnia)

6007 “1 ToquIada(] ‘Aepsan],

20130 12p102ay AJuno)) pAol] Ur papI02al 2ouenIpi() Jo Adoo pagnis)

6007 ‘1 IoquIaoa(] ‘Aepson],

sa11dxs pouad souensUOISY — uonesrqnd souts Aep .76

600C ‘€T IOQUISAON ‘ABPUCTA]

saxdxa pouod 1eadde AmSnuo)) — uonesiiqnd souts Aep | 09

600T ‘7T 12903120 “Aepsmuy,

(pouiad somensuomial Aep-()6 5HE)S) paysod pue paysiqnd a0ULUIPIO UOHIRXSUUY

6007 ‘£z 1sndny ‘Aepung

aunqrd] 2yJ 0} DPULUIPL)) UONBXIUNY JO UORAOPE JO 3010U IDAT[S(]

600C ‘g1 1snany ‘Aepson],

(201A158 oI WO 193]J2 OU) S5UELUTPIO JO UONCOPE JO JOMSIP 311 0} 010U USHLIM PUSS

600¢ ‘g1 JsnSny ‘Aepsan,

(6007 ‘9 12quiaydag *Aepu [Suwreay
ooms (9 Ae(q] ydope Are8ay o) Aep jse[ ‘Suwreoy orjqnd 20us Aep _ 7§) SoueUIPI() TonEXSUUY 1dOpY

600¢ ‘L1 1sn3ny ‘Aepuojy

(uoneost|qnd pure 2010U YO S1BP JSE] IUIS ALD 8/ )
soueurpio uonexsuue pesodoad uo Furresy s1qnd sjonpuod J12UN0Y)

600T ‘9 AI[ ‘Aepuoy

aunq14] 2y u guuesy orqnd
Jo 2omou ysnqnd pue [rew pagnIL0 Aq BaIE PAXOUUR ) UI SISUMO [[e 0} saonou Jo Surjew sjarduio)

6007 ‘61 [udy ‘Aepung

(Surpeal 151y wo ssed) 2ouRUIPI) HONEXIUUY 29npoxul (7)
pue ‘Sunsout [IOUNOD UMO] Je uejd [eosty Sundope uonniossy ssed (1)

6007 ‘9 [Udy ‘Aepuoy

(snondnuod %zy) S-¢-4-9¢ DI 01 1mensmd uoisiarpgng s3uuds sFeiusy jo
STI[BA PISSISSE 31} JO %,/ JO SISUMO ST} JO 9, § UEY} 2I0W AQ PS[IJ UOTIEXSUUER ATEJUN]OA 10 UONTR]

6007 T Yorepy ‘Aepuojy

uoyoy pasodosd

(134N

VNVIANI ‘FTTIANTIRID 40 NAAOL THL A NOISIAIGENS SONIMAS IDV.LIYAH 40
NOILVXIANNY AdVINNTOA THL ONLINTWATIAL 04 I TNATHIS LIDAV.L

Aqu) sasodind uoSSnISI(T 407
— 8007 ‘SI 42qo1Q Yoi4q

J )




